Asia Economic Institute et al v. Xcentric Ventures LLC et al Doc. 47 Att. 19

Subject: Asia Economic Institute. AEL. WorldEcon - application about CAFP
From: <EDitori@ripoffreport.com>

Date: Tue. 12 May 2009 18:04:19 -0700

To: <ravmondi@asiaccon.org>

Raymond Mcbrez
Asia Economic Institute

{310) 808-3000 x-223
mavmond@asiascon.org

Dear Raymond,

You drove me crazy today.. why? .. because you never filled out the form as you said you did.
You never filled out anything. | ran my tech staff looking for something you never did.

You nead to click on this LINK and fill out the farm.

Mizl//www. ripefirepor.com/cacdoin . 2sg

Rip-off Report
PO Box 310. Tempe, Arizona 85280

From: Raymond [mailto:raymond@asiaecon.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 2:59 PM

To: EDitor@ripoffreport.com

Subject: Re: Reports/0/417/RipOff0417493.htm=Report: #417493= Report: #423987]}

caorarinefireport.eon: wrote:

Mast things on the internet are anenymous ... people don't want to get sued,
We did not make up the rules..

Best to read below.
Right or wrong.. true of false. Best to respond to the report. Be pleasant and show
consumers what kind of person ./ company you are.. it works for other business. If you
handle it the right way, it will bring vou new found business. Consumers like to hear a
3rd party opinion. Tney like to see how a business handles problems, whether they be
true or false, .. if false, explain why, .. if true, who would not want to do business
with a company that can admit, maybe they made a mistake, .. this shows a consumer that
you have nothing to hide, it will show them that you want to take care of business, by
taking care of that consumer, telling them to please contact you (in your rebuttal) so
you can make things right for them. What consumer would not want to do business with
somecne that knows how to make things right. Just file & rebuttal.. the truth shall set
vou free.

We do hear what you are saying - and let s say we believe you - but, we never really
know for sure about those who email us, ..as you can imagine people tell us all kinds
of things, lying to us.. jUSiiT i'Il CORVINGE US [T IEMOVE NS 12007 SCOUTTN2T.  HOW RS WE *2 rrow
wnc s eliing the ruth™ And how couls ws 20rd © Invastgats ab o7 the 2i2iums that are made by Deanis whic Wz~
M2 repor iaken aown Hopefully you realize the true value of Rip-off Report for
consumers, ..the authorities and the media do..

Jupnicscony s hatRip-off Report is & parmanent rezord just like when someone files a complaint
In court. You can file a rebuttal, like when you file an answer in court when someone files a bogus law suit, .. the
court will never remove the complamt from the pubiic records either. They are now being found on the g

engines 100 .. When we get sued. those court record law suits are found naht on the same page with Ri
Report.
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